
July 14, 2015

Brigitte M. Fuller, P.E.
Wilson and Company, Inc.
4900 Lang Ave NE
Albuquerque, NM 87109


Re:	The Cheesecake Factory- Coronado Center
Erosion Sediment Control Plan
Engineer’s Stamp Date 6-26-15 (H18E005D)


Dear Ms. Fuller,

[bookmark: _GoBack]Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 7-2-15, the above referenced plan is approved to be included in the SWPPP and for Grading Permit/Building Permit once Hydrology has approved the grading plan with the following note.

It is difficult to achieve a good seal with silt fence on an impervious area (asphalt or concrete).  A waddle can be used at the base of the silt fence to prevent sediment from leaving the site. 

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3420.


				Sincerely,
							

				Curtis Cherne, P.E.
				Principal Engineer, Stormwater Quality 
Planning Dept.
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